DEIMANTĖ BAGOČIŪTĖ

EN-LT Translator

CONTACT



Kaunas, Lithuania



deimante.bago@gmail.com



www.linkedin.com/in/deimantėbagočiūtė

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Humanities

Translation of Technical Texts

Kaunas University of Technology

2018-2022

EXPERTISE

Microsoft Office

SDL Trados

MemoQ

Wordfast

Photoshop

InDesign

PROFILE -



I am an EN->LT Translator who can work with various CAT tools, such as *SDL Trados Studio* and *MemoQ*. I started to build up my experience while I was still studying at university and during my first translation internship. I have experience in translating a variety of subject areas, such as technology, education and science, transport, legislation, etc. I can use support materials, dictionaries, databases, and other information resources. My great self-organization skills help me to maintain a good pace in my work despite tight deadlines. Moreover, I have a basic knowledge of *InDesign* and *Photoshop*, so DTP is not too challenging.

EXPERIENCE -

eMundus - Translator (Internship)

Feb 2021 - Apr 2021

This institution focuses on educational projects, which meant translating educational materials, including:

- slides;
- methodological materials;
- surveys;
- summaries.



Alumnus — Translator

Aug 2021 – Present

This job involved translating various documents, reports, information for brochures, leaflets and websites. Subject areas:

- legislation;
- finance;
- technology;
- chemistry;
- environment;
- education and science;
- transport, etc.